

CITY OF NOME SCHEDULE OF RENTAL & USE FEES AND FINES

Effective as of July 15, 2016



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Administrative Fees – All Departments/Facilities	1
Ambulance Department	2
Animal Control Department	3
Building Inspector	6
Office of the City Clerk	8
Carrie M. McLain Memorial Museum	9
Engineering Office	10
Kegoayah Kozga Public Library	11
Mini Convention Center	12
Municipal Landfill & Monofill	13
Old St. Joe's Church	15
Police Department	16
Public Works Department	17
Recreation Center	18
Nome Campground	20
Golden Strike Bowling Alley	20
Richard Foster Building	21
Swimming Pool	21
Port of Nome	22



Administrative Fees - All Departments

102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

The following fees and services apply to all City of Nome departments unless stated in a Department's specific fee schedule. Sales tax will be added to the fees except to NSF Check Fee. Hours of Operation of each Department are listed at www.nomealaska.org

Item:	Fees:
NSF Check Fee	\$ 35.00
Copies: B/W per page (including microfilm)	\$ 0.30
Copies: Color per page (including microfilm)	\$ 0.55
Fax: Outgoing (first 5 pages)	\$ 2.25
Fax: Outgoing (subsequent pages) per page	\$ 0.50
Fax: Incoming (first 5 pages)	\$ 2.25
Fax: Incoming (subsequent pages) per page	\$ 0.50
Document Scan with Email to Customer per page	\$ 0.50



Ambulance Department (443-5262)

102 Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	Fees:
2.40.160	Ambulance Transport (BLS)	\$ 675.00
2.40.160	Advanced Life Support (ALS)	\$ 725.00
2.40.160	Ambulance Transport: Per Mile (Calculated while patient is in Ambulance)	\$ 15.00
	BLS CPR class	\$ 100.00
	Medic First Aid class	\$ 60.00



Animal Control (443-5262)

102 Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	Pena	Fees/ alties/Fines:
	License:		
10.30.010(d)	Unaltered Dog or Cat	\$	30.00
10.30.010(d)	Altered Dog or Cat	\$	15.00
10.30.010(d)	Horse or Reindeer	\$	30.00
10.30.010(e)	Kennel - 10 dogs or less	\$ \$	100.00
10.30.010(e)	Kennel - 11 dogs or more	\$	150.00
	Unlicensed Animal:		
10.30.010(a)	Correctable - 1st Offense	\$	50.00
10.30.010(a)	2nd Offense	\$ \$	75.00
10.30.010(a)	3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	100.00
	Unattended Animal:		
10.30.020(b)	1st Offense	\$	50.00
10.30.020(b)	2nd Offense	\$ \$	75.00
10.30.020(b)	3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	100.00
	Animals In Prohibited Areas:		
10.30.030(a)	1st Offense	\$	50.00
10.30.030(b)	2nd Offense	\$ \$	75.00
10.30.030(c)	3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	100.00
	Objectionable Animals:		
10.30.040(d)	1st Offense	\$	50.00
10.30.040(d)	2nd Offense	\$	75.00
10.30.040(d)	3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	100.00
10.30.050(a)	Interference with enforcement officer	\$	300.00



Animal Control (443-5262)

102 Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	Pen	Fees/ alties/Fines:
	Impound Fee (plus daily fee)		
10.30.070(a)	1st Offense	\$	50.00
10.30.070(a)	2nd Offense	\$	75.00
10.30.070(a)	3rd or Subsequent Offenses	\$	100.00
10.30.070(a)	Daily Fee (maximum \$300 for each 10-day period)	\$	30.00
10.30.075(a)	Surrender of Unwanted Animals	\$	150.00
	Adoption:		
10.30.080	Unaltered Male or Female (\$50 refund upon	œ	100.00
10.30.080	showing proof of alteration within 3 months of Altered Male or Female	\$ \$	50.00
10.30.080	Altered Male/Female > 20 miles from town	Ψ	FREE
	Failure to Provide Sanitary Enclosure/Exercise:		
10.30.120(a)	1st Offense	\$	50.00
10.30.120(b)	2nd Offense	\$	75.00
10.30.120(b)	3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	100.00
	Failure to Provide Humane Animal Care:		
10.30.130(a)	1st Offense	\$	50.00
10.30.130(a)	2nd Offense	\$	75.00
10.30.130(a)	3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	100.00
	Cruelty to Animals:		
10.30.140	1st Offense	\$	100.00
10.30.140	2nd Offense	\$	200.00
10.30.140	3rd and Subsequent Offenses	\$	300.00

Updated 6/30/2016



Animal Control (443-5262)

102 Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	Pen	Fees/ alties/Fines:	
	Dog Teams:			
10.30.160	Failure to signal - first offense	\$	5.00	
10.30.160	Failure to signal - second offense	\$	7.50	
10.30.160	Failure to signal - third and subsequent offenses	\$	10.00	
10.30.170	Trapping Prohibited Within Municipal Boundaries	\$	150.00	



Building Inspector (443-6604)

102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	Fees:
5.10.080	Building Permit Fees (based on total vaulation)	Set by Building Inspector
	Total Valuation	
5.10.080	\$1.00 to \$500.00	\$ 23.50
5.10.080	\$501.00 to \$2,000.00	\$23.50 for the first \$500.00 plus \$3.05 for each additional \$100.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$2,000.00
5.10.080	\$2,001.00 to \$25,000.00	\$69.25 for the first \$2,000.00 plus \$14.0 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$25,000.00
5.10.080	\$25,001.00 to \$50,000.00	\$391.25 for the first \$25,000.00 plus \$10.10 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$50,000.00
5.10.080	\$50,001.00 to \$100,000.00	\$643.75 for the first \$50,000.00 plus \$7.00 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$100,000.00
5.10.080	\$100,001.00 to \$500,000.00	\$993.75 for the first \$100,000.00 plus \$5.60 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$500,000.00
5.10.080	\$500,001.00 to \$1,000,000.00	\$3,233.75 for the first \$500,000.00 plus \$4.75 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to and including \$1,000,000.00
5.10.080	\$1,000,001.00 and up	\$5,608.75 for the first \$1,000,000.00 plus \$3.15 for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof
		•



Building Inspector (443-6604)

102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:	P	Fees/ Penalties/Fines:
5.10.080	Remodeling Fee		Set by Building Inspector
5.10.080	Electrical/Mechanical Permit Fee		Set by Building Inspector
5.10.080	Demolition Permit		Set by Building Inspector
5.10.080	Moving Permit (May require ADOT permit)	\$	25.00
5.10.080	Fill/Excavation Permit	\$	25.00
5.10.080	Inspections per hour	\$	47.00
5.10.080	Reinspection Fee per hour	\$	47.00
5.10.080	Additional Plan Review required by changes per hour	\$	47.00
5.10.080	Outside consultants for plan checking and inspections, or both		Actual costs
5.40.080	Vacant Structure Registration Fee (per structure)	\$	25.00
5.40.110	Monitoring of Structure Fee (monthly)	\$	50.00
5.40.115	Open Structure Securing Fee	\$	50.00 or actual costs in securing, whichever is higher
	Performance Deposit (refundable) - Fill within the Right of Way	\$	250.00
	Floodplain Development Permit		No charge
	Excavation	\$	25.00
	Performance Deposit (refundable) - Asphalt	\$	500.00
	Performance Deposit (refundable) - Concrete	\$	500.00
	Performance Deposit (refundable) - Sewer and Water		
	Laterals	\$	250.00
	Variance Application Fee - Regular Meeting	\$	200.00
	Variance Application Fee - Special Meeting	\$	300.00
	Conditional Use Permit Fee - Regular Meeting	\$	200.00
	Conditional Use Permit Fee - Special Meeting	\$	300.00
5.40.060	Failure to register vacant property	\$	100.00
5.40.090	Failure to keep information current	\$	50.00
5.40.100	Failure to maintain or secure property	\$	100.00



Office of the City Clerk (443-6663)

102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Hours of Operation: Monday to Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

NCC Ordinance Numbers	Item:		Fees:
	Sales Tax License:		
17.10.060(d)	New	\$	25.00
17.10.060(d)	Renew (Annual)	\$	25.00
17.30.030(a)	Bed Tax License (One Time Fee)	\$	15.00
3.35.010(b)	Pull Tab License (Annual)	\$	100.00
10.10.030(c)	Health Certificate (Annual)	\$	10.00
17.10.175(b)	Resale Certificate (Annual)	\$	150.00
	Chauffeur License:		
3.10.025(f)	New	\$	50.00
3.10.040(a)	Renew (Annual)	\$	50.00
3.10.040(c)	Late Fee (Additional)	\$	25.00
3.10.095(a)(1)	Taxi License (Annual)	\$	100.00
	Transient Merchant License:		
3.15.030(a)	April - January per day	\$	5.00
3.15.030(a)	February - March per day	\$	250.00
	Notary Services	\$	5.00
	Election Candidate Fee	\$	20.00
	Cemetery Fees		
	Burial Plots:		
	Standard/Adult	\$	100.00
	Child	\$	50.00
	Cremains	\$	25.00
	Summer Grave Opening/Closing (May - October): (during normal business hours)		
	Standard/Adult	\$	400.00
	Child	\$ \$	200.00
	Cremains	φ \$	100.00
	Oremans	Ψ	100.00
	Winter Grave Opening/Closing (November - April)		Unavailable
	Note: Fees are exempt from sales tax.		



Carrie M. McLain Memorial Museum (443-6630)

100 W. 7th Avenue, Nome, AK 99762

Fees are subject to sales tax.

Item:	ı	Fees:
Daily Admission		
Adult admission (19-54 yrs)	\$	7.00
Youth admission (5-18 yrs)	\$	6.00
Senior admission (55 yrs and above)	\$	6.00
Annual membership		
Individual	\$	40.00
Couple	\$	70.00
Family (2 adults with children under 18 yrs)	\$	90.00
(Contact museum staff for more information)		
Historical Photographs:	Blac	k & White
5" x 7"	\$	15.00
8" x 10"	\$	18.00
11" x 24"	\$	30.00
16" x 20"	\$	57.00
Photocopies of Historical Documents per page	\$	2.25
Digital Photographs for Publication per copy	\$	35.00
Shipping Fee	\$	10.00
Notes:		

Updated 6/30/2016



Engineering Office (443-6663)

Standardized Digital Data:

Fees are subject to sales tax.

102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:
HEIII.	1 553.

Standard Plots -Each Plot Plans - Each Custom Plots	A Size B Size 11" x 17" \$ 7.00 \$ 7.00 \$ 7.00 \$ 7.00 \$ 555.00 per hour plus \$7.00 per linear foot
Standard Plots -Each Plot Plans - Each Custom Plots	C Size D Size 17" x 22" 22" x 34" \$ 10.00 \$ 15.00 \$ 10.00 \$ 15.00 \$55.00 per hour plus \$7.00 per linear foot
Standard Plots -Each Plot Plans - Each Custom Plots	D-Extended 22" x 70" \$ 35.00 \$ 35.00 \$ 55.00 per hour plus \$7.00 per linear foot
Standardized Digital Data CD with all maps Zip disk or CD with specific map	\$ 85.00 \$ 50.00
Notes: Standard Plots:	Drawings plotted and stocked regularly by the City of Nome, such as street and block maps.
Custom Plots:	Drawings not stocked regularly by the City of Nome, but are custom-made for a specific project or purpose.
Plot Plans:	A or B sized plans of any lot in the City of Nome produced for any purpose.

City of Nome electronic maps in .DWG format.



Kegoayah Kozga Public Library (443-6628)

Richard Foster Building, 100 W. 7th Avenue, Nome, AK 99762

Item: Fees:

Overdue Books: \$0.10/day \$10.00 max.

Overdue Movies: \$1.25/day \$30.00 max.

Lost or Damaged Books or Movies: Replacement Cost, plus \$2.50 processing fee

Interlibrary Loan: \$2.25/each
Copies of Historical Documents: \$2.25/page
Temporary Library Card \$20.00/6-month

Notes:

Fees are subject to sales tax.



Mini Convention Center (443-2911)

405 River Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fee	es:	Deposit:	
Rental per day (any portion of a 24-hour period)	\$	165.00	\$ 20	00.00
Rental with Food & Drink per day	\$	220.00	\$ 25	50.00
Sound System Rental (weekday during normal business hours)	\$	55.00	\$ 20	00.00
Sound System Rental (weekend or outside of normal business hours)	\$	110.00	\$ 20	00.00

Notes:

Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance. Fees except deposit fee are subject to sales tax.

Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory clean up of facility per checklist.

Sound System Deposit is in addition to the facility deposit.



Municipal Landfills (443-6663)

102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operation are listed at www.nomealaska.org

Item:		Monofill Fees Permit#9732-BA001		Landfill Fees Permit#0032-BA003
	M	P 2.5 Center Creek Road		MP 3 Kougarok Highway
Pickup Truck				
Covered	\$	25.00	\$	25.00
Uncovered	\$	35.00	\$	35.00
Flat Bed Truck				
Covered	\$	55.00	\$	55.00
Uncovered	\$	95.00	\$	95.00
Dump Truck				
Covered	\$	130.00	\$	130.00
Uncovered	\$	155.00	\$	155.00
Side Dump Truck				
Covered	\$	200.00	\$	200.00
Uncovered	\$	250.00	\$	250.00
Junk Vehicle				
Battery & Fluids Removed - per vehicle	\$	25.00		Not Accepted
Battery & Fluids NOT Removed - per vehicle	\$	65.00		Not Accepted
Refrigerators & Freezers				
With CFC's		Not Accepted	\$	55.00
Without CFC's		Not Accepted	\$	20.00



Municipal Landfill & Monofill (443-6663)

102 Division Street, Nome, Alaska 99762 Hours of Operation are listed at www.nomealaska.org

Item:	Permit	nofill Fees #9732-BA001	Landfill Fees Permit#0032-BA003	
	MP 2.5 Center Creek Road		MP 3 Kougarok Highway	
Wooden Structures				
< 2000 square feet	\$	825.00	Not Accept	ted
2001 - 4000 square feet	\$	1,100.00	Not Accept	ted
Contractor/Project	N	egotiated	Not Accept	ted
Asbestos (friable & non-friable)	No	t Accepted	Accepted	b
Plus \$50/ one-half hour (min.) handling fee				
0-500# per cubic yard			\$	225.00
501-1000# per cubic yard			\$	190.00
1001 - 1500# per cubic yard			\$	165.00
1501 - 2000# per cubic yard			\$	140.00
2001# > per cubic yard			\$	135.00
Late Return of Key (daily fee)	\$	25.00	\$	25.00

Notes:

Fees are subject to sales tax.

Access to the site is controlled by locked gates at the main road and at the monofill. Keys for the site are strictly controlled.

Control of wastes delivered to the site is accomplished by requiring the user to sign the "Disposal Agreement" at City Hall.

Random inspection of deposited wastes can be made at any time. A violation of the agreement may cause the user to be responsible for all costs associated with the removal, remediation, and final disposal of unacceptable waste.



Old St. Joe's (443-7856)

407 Bering Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:	Deposit:
Facility		
Rental per day (any portion of a 24-hour period)	\$ 165.00	\$ 200.00
Rental with Food & Drink per day	\$ 220.00	\$ 250.00
Sound System Rental (weekday during normal business hours)	\$ 55.00	\$ 200.00
Sound System Rental (weekend or outside of normal business hours)	\$ 110.00	\$ 200.00

Notes:

Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance. Fees except deposit fee are subject to sales tax.

Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory clean up per checklist.

The Sound System Deposit is in addition to the facility deposit.

Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if facility and/or playground are left unclean or damaged.



Police Department (443-5262)

102 Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fee	s:	Deposit:	
Finger Printing (per card)	\$	20.00		
Photographs	\$	6.00		
Copies of Case Report - Up to 25 Pages	\$	15.00		
Case Report Over 25 Pages - Per Additional Page	\$	0.30		
Case Report with Photos/CD	\$	25.00		
Civil Service Charge	\$	50.00		
Criminal Background Investigation (Authorized				
Individuals Only)	\$	25.00		
Towing Fee	\$50 plus actu	al costs		
Impound Fee per day	\$	10.00		
Storage Fee per day	\$	15.00		
Public Safety Conference Room (#109) Rental Per Day				
(\$35.00 per hour)	\$	150.00	\$	100.00
Public Safety Training/EOC Room (#103) Rental Per				
Day (\$40.00 per hour)	\$	200.00	\$	150.00

Notes:

Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance. Fees except deposit fee are subject to sales tax. Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory clean up of room per checklist.



Public Works

500 Bering Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:
End Dump Truck per hour	\$ 120.00
Cat 160M Grader per hour	\$ 125.00
Volvo 150G Wheel Loader per hour	\$ 198.00
Cat D7 Dozer per hour	\$ 150.00
Case 580D Backhoe per hour	\$ 120.00
Hitachi EX310 Excavator per hour	\$ 150.00
Volvo 125C Skidsteer Loader per hour	\$ 95.00
Cat 966F Loader per hour	\$ 155.00
Cat 966H Loader per hour	\$ 198.00
Pickup Truck per hour	\$ 20.00
Turf Master Hydro-seeder per hour	\$ 110.00

Notes:

Equipment rates do not include the cost of an operator. Labor costs are in addition to the equipment rates. Minimum rental is one hour.

Sales tax will be added to equipment rental fees.



Recreation Center (443-5432)

208 E. 6th Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:			
		<u>Youth</u>		<u>Senior</u>
Admission		2 - 18 Years		55 Year & Up
Daily	\$	6.00	\$	6.00
15-Visit Pass	\$	85.00	\$	85.00
30-Visit Pass	\$	160.00	\$	160.00
1-Month Membership	\$	70.00	\$	70.00
Yearly Membership	\$	450.00	\$	450.00
		<u>Adults</u>		<u>Family</u>
Admission		19 - 54 Years		2 Adults/2 Youth
Daily	\$	7.00	\$	26.00
15-Visit Pass	\$	100.00	\$	300.00
30-Visit Pass	\$	190.00	\$	630.00
1-Month Membership	\$	80.00	\$	505.00
Yearly Membership	\$	650.00	\$	1,720.00
Locker Rentals				
Year	\$	80.00		
Month	\$ \$	60.00		
Day	\$	3.00		
Towel Rental	\$	2.00		
Lost Towel	\$	5.00		
Gatorade/Vitamin Water	\$	3.00		
Gymnasium (Full Court)				
8am - 5pm/Per Hour	\$	120.00		
5pm - 10pm/Per Hour	\$	150.00		

Notes:

All fees are payable in advance. Sales tax is included in the fees.

Visit Pass provides unlimited use of the NRC on a daily basis and includes use of the entire facility with the exception of bowling, special events, league sports, or structured NRC activities.

All Visit Pass expire one year from date of purchase.

Facility includes Multi-purpose Room, Climbing Wall, and Racquetball Rooms

The NRC reserves the right to pre-empt days with facility rentals/closures.



Recreation Center (443-5432)

208 E. 6th Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:
Multi-Purpose Room	
8am - 5pm/Per Hour	\$ 75.00
5pm - 10pm/Per Hour	\$ 90.00
Climbing Wall Room	
8am - 5pm/Per Hour	\$ 50.00
5pm - 10pm/Per Hour	\$ 50.00
*Facility	
8am - 5pm/Per Hour	\$ 135.00
5pm - 10pm/Per Hour	\$ 165.00
Plus Kitchen/Dining Area Add-on Per Hour	\$ 55.00
All day (8 Hours Plus) Per Day	\$ 1,100.00
Plus Kitchen/Dining Area Add-on Per Day	\$ 1,320.00
Plus Area Add-on Per Day	\$ 220.00
Security Deposit	\$ 200.00

Notes:

All fees are payable in advance. Sales tax is included in the fees.

Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if rooms are left unclean or damaged.

Visit Pass provides unlimited use of the NRC on a daily basis and includes use of the entire facility with the exception of bowling, special events, league sports, or structured NRC activities.

All Visit Pass expire one year from date of purchase.

The NRC reserves the right to pre-empt days with facility rentals/closures.

Facility includes Multi-purpose Room, Climbing Wall, and Racquetball Rooms



Nome Campground

1.1 mile Greg Kruschek Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item: Fees:

Camping permit fee per day (maximum rental period is 6 days) \$ 20.00

Notes:

All fees are payable in advance. Sales tax is included in the fees.

Renewal is conditional upon satisfactory clean-up of site per checklist.

Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if site is left unclean or damaged.

Golden Strike Bowling Alley

208 E. 6th Avenue, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:		
Game	\$	5.00	
Shoe Rental	\$	3.00	
Lane Rental (per lane/hour)	\$	35.00	
League Bowling		Call For Rates	
Dining Area Rental (per hour)	\$	60.00	
Security Deposit	\$	100.00	
Rental Items *Old Tables *New Tables	\$ \$	6.00 12.00	
*Chairs	\$	3.00	
*3-Section Warmer	\$	27.00	
Security Deposit	\$	200.00	

Notes:

Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance. Sales tax is included in the fees. Cleaning and/or damage fee will be assessed if rooms are left unclean or damaged.

The NRC reserves the right to pre-empt days with facility rentals/closures.

^{*}Reflects per item for 2 Full Days, Each extra day is 20% of fee.



Richard Foster Building

100 W. 7th Avenue, Nome, AK 99762

Fees: Room Deposit:

Richard Foster Room Rental Per Day (\$40.00 per hour) \$ 200.00 \$ 150.00

Notes:

Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance. Fees except deposit fee are subject to sales tax. Deposit refund is conditional upon satisfactory clean-up of room per checklist.

Swimming Pool

3.5 Mile Nome-Teller Highway, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:					
	Youth (2	2 -18 Years)		Senior (55 Year & up)		
Daily	\$	6.00	\$	6.00		
15-Visit Pass	\$	82.00	\$	82.00		
30-Visit Pass	\$	160.00	\$	160.00		
	Adults (19	9 - 54 Years)	Fa	amily (2 Adults/2 Youths)		
Daily	\$	7.00	\$	20.00		
15-Visit Pass	\$	90.00	\$	200.00		
30-Visit Pass	\$	165.00	\$	360.00		
Pool Rental - Public						
1 - 24 Swimmers Per Hour	\$	85.00				
25-48 Swimmers Per Hour	\$	110.00				
Pool Rental - School/Education						
1 - 24 Swimmers Per Hour	\$	80.00				
25-48 Swimmers Per Hour	\$	100.00				
Locker Rentals						
Yearly	\$	55.00				
Monthly	\$	16.00				
Daily	\$	2.00				

Notes

Rental and Deposit fees are payable in advance. Sales tax is included in the fees. The Pool reserves the right to pre-empt days with facility rentals/closures.



Port of Nome (443-6619)

307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:	
05.010 Dockage Rates		
Vessels - Daily Rate		
<200 ft in length - per foot	\$	1.21
>200 ft in length - per foot	\$	1.82
Vessels anchored within the breakwater (outer harbor)	\$	0.61

Vessels operating out of the inner harbor from June through October shall have the option to apply for a docking permit and pay at the current rate (for that size vessel) as follows:

Vessels:	Wee	ekly*	Monthly*	
32 ft and under	\$	90.96 \$:	272.87
Over 32 ft to 52 ft	40	%	25%	
Over 52 ft to 72 ft	55	%	35%	
Over 72 ft to 92 ft	65	%	45%	
Over 92 ft	75	%	55%	
	Seas	onal*		
32 ft and under	\$	788.29		
Over 32 ft to 52 ft	15	%		
Over 52 ft to 72 ft	25	%		
Over 72 ft to 92 ft	35	%		
Over 92 ft	45	%		

Snake River Docking Permit is 1/2 the rate. Please apply to the harbormaster.

Home-ported vessels dry-docked within the Port of Nome

Vessels:	Winter	Summer
32 ft and under	\$ 525.00	\$ 420.00
Over 32 ft to 52 ft	\$ 1,050.00	\$ 840.00
Over 52 ft to 72 ft	\$ 2,100.00	\$ 1,680.00
Over 72 ft to 92 ft	\$ 2,940.00	\$ 2,310.00
Over 92 ft	\$ 4,725.00	\$ 3,465.00

^{*}Percentages of daily dockage rate calculated on length of permit.



Port of Nome (443-6619)

307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:	Fees:		
05.020 Wharfage Rates Bulk Liquid Products			
Inbound Only Per Gallon	\$	0.035	
Outbound Only Per Gallon	\$	0.023	
Over-side Only Per Gallon	\$	0.012	
Inter-Facility Transfer Per Gallon	\$	0.035	
Dry Commodities, Scientific Equip, ISO Tanks, & Co Gear (Excludes Rock, Sand, & Gravel)	r		
Inbound/Outbound Per Ton	\$	11.55	
Over-side Cargo Per Ton	\$	5.78	
Over-stow Cargo (Outbound) Per Ton*	\$ \$	5.78	
Inter-Facility Transfer Per Ton	\$	8.66	
*Overstow rate based on full wharfage being paid for inbo	und cargo destined	d to points beyond Nome	
Rock, Sand, & Gravel			
2,000 Tons or under per Barge Load per Ton	\$	2.55	
Over 2,000 Tons per Barge Load per Ton	\$	1.94	
Over 40,000 Tons per Project per Ton	\$	1.64	
Project Cargo in excess of 2,000 Tons in one shipment for one consignee to be consumed in one project	75% of Published Rate		
Empty Containers, bottles or tanks, that are non-revenue cargo, being shipped in or our for re-fill of product only	No Charge		
Ship's gear, ship's stores, and shore-side cargo handling equipment (as defined)	No Charge		
05.030 Terminal Storage Rates			
For Open Storage on Uplands East & West of the Snake River (except Causeway) Per s.f. per week	\$	0.06	



Port of Nome (443-6619)

307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:		Fees:
05.030 Terminal Storage Rates For Open Storage on Causeway road or docks per s.f. per week	\$	0.08
05.035 Amenities & Other Charges Line Handling - Ships over 300' (tie up & throw-off) per visit	\$	1,030.84
Dump Truck/Refuse (Ships over 300') Unregulated Refuse per Load	\$	424.46
Potable Water First 1,000 gallons - Flat Fee 1,001 - 9,999 gallons - Per Gallon 10,000 gallons and above - Per Gallon	\$ \$ \$	181.91 0.06 0.04
Garbage Dumpster Fee per Visit	\$	42.45
Security Fee (Cruise Ships) per 12 hour shift (Vessels that overnight require 2 Security Shifts)	\$	1,819.13
Waste Oil per 55 gallon drum (or any portion thereof)	\$	2,364.86
Emergency Services Stand By First Hour Each Additional Hour	\$ \$	1,819.13 1,212.75
Personnel Labor Rates Regular/Straight Time per Hour Over Time per hour Double Time per hour Holiday Time per hour After Hours Call Out per hour Stand by per hour	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	103.27 160.04 213.40 290.00 317.24 317.24



Port of Nome (443-6619)

307 Belmont Street, Nome, Alaska 99762

Item:		Fees:
Smart Ash Burner Operation (burning used absorbents) per hour	\$	121.28
Gangway or Brow Rental per day	\$	151.59
Vessel Assist - 28' Guardian		
Emergency Flat Rate	\$	909.56
Non-Emergency Flat Rate	\$	266.81
Plus FuelOil (1 hr minimum) per hour	\$	18.75
Plus Labor	See Personnel Labor Rates on prior page	
18' Skiff (1 hr minimum) per hour	\$	30.32
Film License Application - Flat Fee	\$	165.38